

# WYRE FLOOD FORUM

Thursday 12 December 2024, 1.00pm start  
Wyre Civic Centre  
and via Microsoft Teams

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 316 232 608 428

Passcode: DPEKzs

## AGENDA

1. Introduction  
by the Chairman, Carl Green (Wyre Council)
2. Apologies
3. Wyre Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) 2024 – an overview  
presentation by George Briscoe (Wyre Planning Officer)
4. Minutes of last meeting  
Confirmation of the minutes Forum held 5 September 2024
5. What's going on in the Region - Reports
  - i. Environment Agency
  - ii. Lancashire County Council  
“Watercourse regulation (consenting and enforcement)”  
- Presentation by Rachel Crompton (LCC Principal Flood Risk Officer)
  - iii. Wyre Council
  - iv. United Utilities
  - v. Natural England
  - vi. Wyre Rivers Trust
6. Making Space for Water Technical Group  
The minutes of the meeting held 28 November 2024
7. Local Flood Action Groups: Reports and Questions  
Reports and questions from each of the following groups
  - i. Cleveleys
  - ii. Thornton
  - iii. Knott End
  - iv. Preesall
  - v. Hambleton / Stalmine
  - vi. Out Rawcliffe
  - vii. Great Eccleston
  - viii. St.Michaels
  - ix. Churchtown
  - x. Garstang
8. Communications Update
9. Emergency Planning Update
10. Requests for reports to the next Forum meeting
11. Any Other Business
12. Next Meeting  
Proposed 13 March 2025, 1.00pm start.